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OFFICIAL MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

October 22, 2019 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of 
Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in 
Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, October 22, 2019 commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman 
Wayne Christian, Commissioner Christi Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton  were 
present. Chairman Christian presided. 
 
Outstanding Service Awards were presented. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD 10875: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2018 annual interim 
rate adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the North Texas Service Area.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
2. GUD 10886: Application filed by Atmos Pipeline - Texas 2019 Rider Rev Adjustment.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
3. GUD 10899: Statement of intent filed by NatGas, Inc., to increase rates in and around the 
unincorporated community of Ozona, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
4. GUD 10900: Statement of intent of Atmos Energy Corporation, West Texas Division, to 
establish cost-based rates for the Triangle Distribution System.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
5. O&G 20-0317600: Application of Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) for 
unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be 
renewed because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
6. O&G 01-0312245: Application of Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) for 
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Winterbotham ZAV (15744) Lease, Well No. R 3H, Briscoe 
Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.  
The Commission voted (2-1) to approve the Examiner’s recommendation. Commissioner Sitton 
and Commissioner Craddick voted yes, and Chairman Christian voted no. 
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7. O&G 08-0314977: Complaint of Emmett A. Williams that Pennant Development and 
Production, LLC (Operator No. 651797), Finley Resources Inc. (Operator No. 268602) and 
Diamondback Resources LLC (Operator No. 217026) do not have a good faith claim to operate 
the Kearney, Martin (20440) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 116, Worsham (Delaware Sand) Field, 
Reeves County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 06-0318019: Application of Barrow Shaver Resources Co. (Operator No. 053321) for a 
new field designation, temporary field rules, and transfer of wells from the Linden, East 
(Cotton Valley) Field to the proposed Hidden Rock (Cotton Valley Lime) Field, Cass and Morris 
Counties, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
9. O&G 01-0308609: Application of EXCO Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) for 
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, various wells, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) 
Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
10. O&G 03-0319830: Application of T-C Oil Company (Operator No. 833782) to consider 
amending the field rules for the Bliss (Yegua B) Field, Walker County, Texas.  
 
11. O&G 08-0321047: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company (Operator No. 562560) to 
consolidate the Garden City, W. (Wolfcamp 7880) Field into the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, 
Andrews, Crane, Glasscock, Howard, Martin, Midland, and Sterling Counties, Texas; Order 
Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
12. O&G 7C-0319829: Application of O'Ryan Oil and Gas (Operator No. 617042) to amend 
special field rules in the Wyatt Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
13. O&G 7C-0320696: Application of Parsley Operations, LLC (Operator No. 642652) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the NUNN '5-44' CFP, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
14. O&G 08-0320699: Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) 
for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Rio San Marcos 36-45 West Unit 1 Lease, Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.  
 
15. O&G 08-0321174: Application of Raptor Petroleum Development, LLC (Operator No. 
685814) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Cowden Lease, Well No. 9-1H, Cowden, 
South Field, Ector County, Texas.  
 
16. O&G 08-0320700: Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) 
for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for Braun B12 Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland 
County, Texas.  
 
17. O&G 01-0320187: Application of SN Operating LLC (Operator No. 797110) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Holdsworth Unit A and Holdsworth Unit B Leases, Briscoe 
Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.  
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18. O&G 08-0319234: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the North Rudd Draw (Gas ID No. 284907) Lease, Well No. 1H, 
and CBR Commingle Flare Point (08-08434), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, 
Texas.  
 
19. O&G 08-0319436: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Blue 34 Lease, Well No. 2H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 
Reeves County, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 08-0319432: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Covington 46 Lease, Well Nos. 7H and 8H, Commingle Flare 
Point (08-8161), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 01-0318477: Application of Recoil Resources Operating Inc. (Operator No. 696482) 
for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Niestroy CF, Well No. 1, the RCT CF, Well No. 1, and 
the Kotara CF, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Wilson County Texas; Order Nunc 
Pro Tunc.  
 
22. O&G 7C-0320853: Application of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) 
for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Kennett Sherrod 42-43 Unit 2 Lease, Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 08-0319400: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 712382) for an increased 
net gas-oil ratio and to cancel overproduction for the Phoenix State (50540) Lease, Matthews 
(Brushy Canyon) Field, Culberson County, Texas.  
 
24. O&G 08-0322426: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Jilpetco, Inc. (Operator No. 432469) for 
the Wilson 49 (48243) Lease, Well No. 02, Oso Negro (Devonian) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to 
change the operator from Wyatt Permian, LLC (Operator No. 945358) to Jilpetco, Inc.  
 
25. O&G 20-0322668: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Moore County Gas Partners, L.P. 
(Operator No. 578951); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
26. O&G 20-0322669: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pangea Corporation (Operator No. 
637942); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
27. O&G 20-0322670: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Peterson Oil and Gas LLC (Operator 
No. 658440); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
28. O&G 20-0322679: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Upstream Resource Partners, LLC 
(Operator No. 878962); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
29. O&G 8A-0320988: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Southeast Levelland Unit (#18515), Levelland (53411 
001) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
  
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS 
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
30. O&G 09-0314869: Wilson, Barbara Cohoe, Sole Proprietor, BC Wilson and Company 
(Operator No. 058904) enforcement action regarding Caraway Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID 
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No. 213271), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Hood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
31. O&G 02-0313944: Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355) enforcement action 
regarding Migl/Pastucha Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 791219), Brook Creek (5450) 
Field, Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.16(b).  
 
32. O&G 02-0318197: Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) enforcement action 
regarding Hamon Heirs (00532) Lease, Well Nos. 3A and A1, Ganado, West Field, Jackson 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
 
33. O&G 02-0318983: Pro Field Services, Inc. (Operator No. 679281) enforcement action 
regarding Woytek Commercial Landfarm Facility (Permit No. LF-0352), Lavaca County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.1(a)(1).  
 
34. O&G 03-0320003: AMP Intrastate Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 020464) enforcement action 
regarding Permit No. HT-8398, Washington County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8.  
 
35. O&G 03-0320004: AMP Intrastate Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 020464) enforcement action 
regarding Permit No. HT-8399, Washington County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8.  
 
36. O&G 7B-0316535: Coral E& P, LLC (Operator No. 177870) enforcement action regarding 
Brady (12103) Lease, Well No. 1, Brady (1600) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  
 
37. O&G 7B-0319660: TT Operating, LLC (Operator No. 872252) enforcement action regarding 
Winslett (24659) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A).  
 
38. O&G 7C-0318987: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action 
regarding Ricker -28B- (12166) Lease, Well No. 2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).  
 
39. GUD 10831: Reliance Gathering, LLC (Company ID No. 8248) enforcement action 
regarding Mabee 10" and 14" Replacement System (System ID No. 965234), Andrews County, 
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.420(c).  
 
40. GUD 10871: Formula Midstream Partners LLC (Company ID No. 9200) enforcement action 
regarding Choke Canyon Connector Crude Oil Gathering, 10" System (System ID No. 964618), 
Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.579(b)(1) and 195.579(b)(3).  
 
41. GUD 10872: Harvest Midstream Company (Company ID No. 6880) enforcement action 
regarding Pearsall to Midway, 10' C System (System ID No. 750202), Frio, La Salle, Live Oak, 
McMullen, and San Patricio Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.579(b)(1) and 
195.579(b)(3).  
 
42. Damage Prevention 042134: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 204 N. Norton (Live Oak), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.  
 
43. Damage Prevention 042196: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a) and two violations of §18.11(b), at Liberty (Wild), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention 042880: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 216 N. Norton St. (Sheridan St.), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.  
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45. Damage Prevention 045042: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at Texas (Washington), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention 054660: Empire Field Services enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 201 Wood Bridge, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention 058671: Driver Pipeline Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3544 Manderly Pl. (Anita Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention 058991: SLP Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 14611 Wells Port Dr. (Crystal Shore Dr.), Wells Branch, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention 059952: JN Ornamental Design -Fences, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3122 McIllhenny St., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention 060068: Higher Power Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 4458 Lonesome Dove Trl. (Lone Star Dr.), Abilene, Taylor 
County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention 060236: Discount Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1412 Holliday (15th), Wichita Falls, Wichita 
County, Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention 060252: Fused Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of two 
violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 611 Rebecca Pines Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention 060422: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), two violations of §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 1700 Blk. 4th St., Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention 060510: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2309 Green Tee Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention 060609: TSU One, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 3305 Sabine Dr. (Brazos Dr.), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention 060684: Driver Pipeline Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2137 Idelwild (Sayles), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention 060790: C&B Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1708 Brookhollow Ct. (Brookhollow Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention 060848: Luz Lerman Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 416 Oak St. (W. Roberts Ave.), Rockdale, 
Milam County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention 060852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4817 Lockwood Dr. (Lake Air Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas.  
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60. Damage Prevention 061054: BPI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 305 W. Buck St. (Hill St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.  
 
61. Damage Prevention 061117: JT Underground & Utility Const., Inc. enforcement action for 
two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1580 Eastridge Pkwy., Seguin, Guadalupe County, 
Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention 061152: JBA Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10900 Blk. Upland Retreat, Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention 061209: Home On The Ranch Trailer Park enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5320 Gulfway Dr. (Duff), Port 
Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention 061231: JT Underground & Utility Const., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7720 Triple Acres (Triple Tree), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention 061282: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at 2206 Hubbard St. (22nd St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention 061610: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at Fossil Ridge (Brandy Dr.), Nolanville, Bell County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention 061648: Tealstone enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1052 Twisting Ridge Terrace (Pinnacle Ridge Rd.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention 061753: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1041 Winding Creek W. Dr. (Brookgate Dr.), Grapevine, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention 061791: WDS Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 900 S. 11th St. (Cleveland), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention 061843: Fastsigns enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4315 W. Fuqua St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention 062038: In Charge Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1577 Woodlands Dr. (Hill Side Glow), Kyle, 
Hays County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention 062049: Walker Engineering, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Grandscape Blvd. (Destination Dr.), The Colony, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention 062050: QRO Mex Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1503 W. Dry (Murray), San Saba, San Saba 
County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention 062093: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 849 Lionel Way (Bachman Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
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75. Damage Prevention 062164: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11663 FM 2154 Ste. 300 (Harvey Mitchell), College Station, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention 062167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 Long Prairie Rd. (Sagebrush Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention 062169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 Post Oak St. (Davis St.), Hearne, Robertson County, 
Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention 062172: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13032 Hwy. 287 (FM 718), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention 062174: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2225 Lonnecker Dr. (W. Miller Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention 062186: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 409 Sussex Dr. (S. Center St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention 062189: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for two 
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 31500 Elk Creek Bend Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention 062191: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 531 Maddox (E. Prairie), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention 062195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cromwell (Northaven), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention 062199: Infratech Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(c) and 18.4(a), at Heritage Pkwy. (CR 3502), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins 
County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention 062201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 813 S.W. 5th St. (Chickasaw Trace), Grand Prairie, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention 062202: Renegade Well Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Hwy. 158 (CR 420), Garden City, Glasscock 
County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention 062214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Wilcox St. (W. Commerce St.), San Saba, San Saba County, 
Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention 062224: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2901 Woods Ct. (Woods Ln.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention 062233: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 Hillcrest (Crescent), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
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90. Damage Prevention 062242: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1308 Wellington Ave. (Water Oak St.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention 062244: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3rd (Cedar), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention 062260: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4041 Bronze Way (Gold Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention 062264: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4101 Oaklawn (Clay), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention 062266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1848 (E. Commerce St.), Buffalo, Leon County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention 062277: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 Fannin Ct. (Brenham Pass), Georgetown, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention 062280: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 S. Houston St. (11th), Kaufman, Kaufman County, 
Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention 062284: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 20750 N. Hwy. 281 (Evans), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention 062289: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16301 Benbrook Blvd. (Artesia Blvd.), Prosper, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention 062293: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 930 E. 15th St. (I Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention 062308: A&R Cable Construction enforcement action for two 
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3214 Cedar Hollow (Turkey Hollow), Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
101. Damage Prevention 062320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kenneth Hopper (Peachtree), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention 062323: ZTex Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Inter Medano (Quinault), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention 062341: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2035 Chatsworth Rd. (Falkland Rd.), Carrollton, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention 062342: Fallas Landscaping, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6123 Desco Dr. (Tulane), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention 062346: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
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violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Vancouver, Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention 062369: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 131 Folly Beach Dr. (Main), Hickory Creek, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention 062370: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2313 Handley Dr. (Meadowbrook Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention 062372: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4704 Glenwood Circle (Roden), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention 062380: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4194 Wilada Dr. (Midway), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention 062382: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1517 Eclipse (Primrose), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention 062388: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 222 Nacona Ct. (Lakes Dr.), Royse City, Rockwall County, 
Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention 062391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2622 Maple Leaf (Hawkins Corners), Midlothian, Ellis County, 
Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention 062393: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Monticello Ave. (Homer St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention 062403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1013 Churchill Rd. (Ohio Garden Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention 062460: Falls Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2203 Polk (Ave. L), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention 062464: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1006 Berlin St. (Constantinople St.), Castroville, 
Medina County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention 062484: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fox Ave. (S. Valley Pkwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention 062488: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at 20003 Northpark Dr. (Eastex Freeway Service Rd. S.), Kingwood, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention 062489: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 North St. (Newt Patterson Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention 062491: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Akard (Wood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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121. Damage Prevention 062492: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Highland Rd. (San Rafael), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention 062494: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2950 Hunter (Rhea Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention 062495: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 E. Cason St. (Pearson.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention 062498: Driver Pipeline Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3305 Cornell Ave. (Columbia St.), Big Spring, Howard County, 
Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 062500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4420 Southpoint Dr. (Millwood Dr.), Richardson, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention 062501: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 Tiffany Ct. (Club Creek Blvd.), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 062504: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 S. Cockrell Hill (Pensacola Ct.), Cockrell Hill, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention 062505: Laredo Utility Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2901 Ireland St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 062506: Brownsville Public Utilities Board enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 103 Sunset Dr. (Old Alice Rd.), Brownsville, 
Cameron County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention 062511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Nursery Ln. (White Settlement Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 062517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 429 Fairhaven (Cambridge), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention 062525: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2313 Hinton Dr. (Maryland Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 062527: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Blk. E. 24th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 062531: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Railroad (First), Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 062543: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5003 Bryn Mawr Dr. (Falcon Hollow Rd.), McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention 062547: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20098 Northwest Loop (Magnolia), Stephenville, Erath County, 
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Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention 062551: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 Ford (E. Ave. B), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 062554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 226 Sycamore St. (S. 3rd St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 062556: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 633 Rose Garden Dr. (Rose Garden Ct.), McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 062557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3041 Tex (Calmont), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 062567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1008 S. Key Ave. (Hwy. 281), Lampasas, Lampasas County, 
Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 062568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7600 Scott St. (S. Cherry Ln.), White Settlement, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 062571: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Skylark Cove (Hereford Loop), Hutto, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 062576: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4325 Wabash Ave. (Beddell St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 062586: City of Rosenberg Water Department enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1701 4th St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 062588: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 460 (CR 535), Brownfield, Terry County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 062589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2153 Sul Ross St. (Sac Ave.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 062599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 Westminster Dr. (Sharpshire Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention 062601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2621 Eldridge Ln. (Richards), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 062607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2304 Windsor Dr. (Woodcreek), Richardson, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 062609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Shady Hollow Dr. (W. Pioneer Pkwy.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
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152. Damage Prevention 062617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8315 S. Hwy. 34 (FM 148), Scurry, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 062620: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 N. Van Buren St. (Willow), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 062621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3204 Springbranch Dr. (Shiloh Rd.), Richardson, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 062628: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3608 Farmer (Capron), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 062629: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 377 (9th St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 062633: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4825 Forestwood Blvd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention 062634: Rockin Q Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 904 W. San Antonio St., San Marcos, Hays County, 
Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention 062635: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 904 W. San Antonio St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 062638: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Campus Circle Dr. (Longhorn Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 062641: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Blk. Hardway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 062647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Hwy. 26, Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 062650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 S. Stemmons (W. Purnell Rd.), Lewisville, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 062654: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Blk. Longmire Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 062657: City of Midland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3515 W. Shandan (Camarie), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 062662: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1316 Tabor St. (Clifton St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention 062663: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2020 Solo St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 062664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
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violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 906 Jean (E. Dallas), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 062665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1325 Division St. (First St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 062666: The Wilkins Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1325 Division St. (First St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 062668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Quincy Ln. (Preston Meadow Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 062669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 417 Guadalajara Cir. (Balboa St.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 062670: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1135 Mineral Springs Rd. (Pierce Arrow Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 062671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Roberts Cut Off Rd. (Barbara), River Oaks, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 062672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2111 Elizabeth (Parkway), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 062676: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3020 Modree (Bonnie View), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 062678: Advanced Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1862 Windy Hill Dr. (Overwood Dr.), Frisco, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 062679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Fair Ave. (Gribble), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 062683: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Woodland Trl. S. (Woodland Trl.), Bowie, Montague County, 
Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 062684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 N. Trail St. (Race St.), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 062685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 W. Buchanan St. (N. Johnson St.), Mineola, Wood County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention 062686: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11906 Badger (Red Bud Ln.), Balch Springs, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 062691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Rutersville (University Blvd.), Georgetown, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 062694: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
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16 TAC §18.8(a), at 726 S. Green St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 062696: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5307 Tradewind (Williamson Trail), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 062699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 W. Harrison Rd. (Fisher Rd.), Longview, Gregg County, 
Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 062700: Legend Communities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 315 Forza Viola (Upton Pass), Lakeway, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 062702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10423 W. Gulf Bank Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 062704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1006 W. Dry St. (11th), San Saba, San Saba County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 062707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Blk. W. Scyene Rd. (Fleet Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 062708: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3213 Las Vegas Trl. (Cortez Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 062710: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2606 Burningtree Ct. (E. Williamsburg Manor), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 062719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 9th St. (Cedar St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 062723: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 Oleander (Palm), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 062725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 519 Oak Run Pkwy., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention 062728: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 Post Rd., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 062730: Mag. Welding & Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 915 Burkett St. (Brick St.), 
Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 062740: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 631 Uhland Rd. (IH 35), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention 062742: Gentry Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 101 Baldwin (Ayers), Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 062743: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
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16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15110 Treaty Oaks St. (Anderson Oaks St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (91 items; numbers 201 - 291)  
 
201. Damage Prevention 062745: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 S. Whitaker Rd. (IH 40), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 062748: Texas Civil Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c) and 18.4(g), at 2401 Regal Rd. (Cloister), Plano, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 062764: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15407 Windy Cove Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 062768: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 Saint Charles St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention 062771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10507 E. Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 062778: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Spring Cypress Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 062781: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Lake Houston (Fir Ridge Dr.), Huffman, Harris County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 062784: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Blk. San Francisco Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 062785: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19500 Swan Valley Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 062790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7434 Mary Dan Dr. (Hillburn Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention 062795: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Coers Circle (Old RR 12), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 062798: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1808 Bangor (18th Pl.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 062801: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15200 Blk. Spring Cypress Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention 062820: Wicker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two 
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1423 N. 9th St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 062838: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2114 Wood River Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 062842: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5826 Center Court Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
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217. Damage Prevention 062848: Ramiro Ramirez Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5504 Bronco Ln. (Brava), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 062850: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Bonnie Ridge Cir., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 062851: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13331 W. Hardy Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 062854: Saber Development Corp. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. Zang Blvd. (W. 7th), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 062876: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4715 Christopher Pl., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 062887: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6731 Calhoun Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 062891: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Harrison Rd. (Lawrence Rd.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention 062903: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5924 Marigold Dr. (Muscadine Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 062905: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Rayford Rd. (Geneva Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention 062912: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ed English Dr. (David Memorial Dr.), Shenandoah, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 062914: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4211 Watonga (Libbey Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 062920: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 903 Lacy (Marion), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 062928: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 810 Rivercrest Blvd. (Roaring Springs Dr.), Allen, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 062930: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5210 Oates Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 062935: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2418 Gladiola St., Highlands, Harris County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 062945: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 714 N. Walnut (Edna), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 062946: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 N. Main (W. 7th), Wildorado, Oldham County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 062958: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
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16 TAC §18.8(a), at 219 CR 103 (CR 32), Agua Dulce, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 062962: Jones County Precinct #2 enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), two violations of 18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 109 W. McLendon (Swenson), 
Stamford, Jones County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 062963: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2311 Runnels St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 062964: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10210 Mula Rd., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 062972: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5306 Hwy. 146, Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention 062980: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Hanover (W. 2nd St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 062981: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Alvin Devane Blvd. (E. Oltorf St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 062992: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 403 W. San Carlos St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 063002: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Blk. Oak St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 063006: Sendero Septics Sprinklers & Landscape enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 494 Curvatura (Bordeaux 
Ln.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 063010: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5939 Vickijohn Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 063017: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1839 N. Henderson Ave. (Monarch), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 063018: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Santa Cleotilde Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 063025: City of Tomball enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 27731 Commercial Park (Theis Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 063027: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1021 Grenshaw St. (Knox St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 063028: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Blk. Woody Rd. (Cunningham Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 063032: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Blk. Wellman Rd., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 063033: Maverick Texas - Richard Briones enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 840 Old Cimarron Trl., 
Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention 063037: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7063 Yvonne Ct. (Mary Jeanne), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 063039: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4127 Crosby Cedar Bayou Rd., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 063042: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 S. Avondale (2nd St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 063043: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Ave. A (Berkley St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 063045: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15603 Monkey Rock Dr. (Carolina Chickadee Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention 063054: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 5131 E. Lancaster Ave. (Greenlee St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 063057: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Austin St. (North St.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 063061: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8713 Knox St. (Grenshaw St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 063065: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 13990 Penrose Ave. (Ravine Creek Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 063066: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Bunker Hill Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 063072: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Krist Dr. (Cedarspun), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 063073: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Garth Rd. (E. Wallisville Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention 063077: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2827 W. Pebblebeach Dr. (La Costa Rd.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 063078: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18335 Longmanhill Dr. (W. Aliana Trace Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 063080: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19 Kitty Hawk St. W. (FM 359), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 063086: B. Bray Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at 574 S. Church St. (E. Brame St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 063087: Gap Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at 6111 Hidden Lakes (Fall Orchard Ct.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
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269. Damage Prevention 063106: Canary Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3601 Dickason Ave. (Hood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention 063109: JMG Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 16000 Blk. Little Cypress, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 063130: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Harvey (W. 6th), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 063136: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2 Forest Brook Ln. (Summerhill Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 063144: Oceanlink enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 1325 Waukegan Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 063145: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 1403 Oak Knoll Dr. (Parrish Rd.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 063151: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 108 Brittany Woods Loop (Terra Del Sol Pkwy.), Liberty Hill, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 063158: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1212 Eleanor St., Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention 063160: Osburn Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5601 Vantage Dr. (Cirrus), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention 063173: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Athol St. (141 E. Lee St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 063210: Johnny B. Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 701 Maynard (5th St.), Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 063236: Bean Electrical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at Gendy St. (Haley Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 063240: Canary Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 5726 Belmont Ave. (Bonita Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention 063262: Sunland Field Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1357 (FM 3093), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 063276: DNT Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at Harmony Hill (Singing Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention 063293: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1606 N. Business 77 (Sam Houston Dr.), Harlingen, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention 063316: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 851 Wagner Way (Hayden), Lantana, Denton County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 063351: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 



OFFICIAL MINUTES -October 22, 2019 
 
 

   

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13911 FM 969 (Hound Dog Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention 063367: Green Acres Landscaping & Irrigation enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 9303 Schaeffer Ridge (Binz-Engleman), Converse, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 063374: Cox Commercial Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 300 McArthur (Armstrong), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention 063390: C2 Pipeline Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 2678 (FM 774), Refugio, Refugio County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention 063421: The Brandt Companies, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6808 Pastor Bailey Dr. (Lockett Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention 063435: HTI Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(c) and 18.10(b), at Carnation St. (Bluebonnet Ln.), Katy, Waller County, Texas.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
292. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, 
and personnel matters.  
The Commission received an update from Executive Director Wei Wang. 
 
FINANCIAL SERVICES  
 
293. Fiscal Year 2019 Annual Financial Report.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Staff’s recommendation 
 
INTERNAL AUDITOR  
 
294. Proposed Internal Audit Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Staff’s recommendation 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
295. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, 
including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Alex Schoch. 
 
RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION  
 
296. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code §3.40, relating to Assignment of 
Acreage to Pooled Development and Proration Units.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Staff’s recommendation 
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PUBLIC INPUT  
 
297. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under 
the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 
2005.  
No one signed up to speak. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
298. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 
litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the 
Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which 
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated 
contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) 
security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, 
security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other 
matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The 
Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in 
closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102. 
The Commission passed this item.  
 
 
The Commission adjourned @ 10:31 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Deputy Commission Secretary 
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